

PO8000085526

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

☐ PICK-UP

☐ WAIT

☐ MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies _____ Certificates of Status _____

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only



300182415363

FEI 6/25/10
E. DENNARD

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 7:51 AM
To: 'Ryan Ratliff'
Subject: RE: Need to Correct FEIN Number - Ratliff Law Group, P.A.

Your request to correct your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ryan Ratliff [mailto:ryan@ratliffllg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:59 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Need to Correct FEIN Number - Ratliff Law Group, P.A.

The FEIN number for Ratliff Law Group, P.A., Document number P08000085526, needs to be corrected.

The correct number should be:
26-3353666

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 954-302-8700 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Ryan C. Ratliff, Esq.